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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
RFQ 03 (2019-02)

NETWORK CABLING INSTALLATION SERVICES
ADDENDUM #1

This addendum shall be incorporated into, and form part of RFQ 03 (2019-11) and take
precedence over all requirements of the previously issued bid documents including plans. This
addendum must be signed by the bidder (signing officer) in the appropriate space and must be
attached to the Form for submission by the bidder. This Addendum consists of two (2) pages.

1. Closing date:
Original - Wednesday 2019-02-27 1200 hours (noon), local time
Revised date - Wednesday 2019-03-06 1200 hours (noon), noon local time

2. Question - Have any phone or WAP drops been marked at the Ticket Booths?
Answer - Did have the drawings for the ticket booths.

3. Question - Do the points marked “E” for existing on the drawings require any work?
Answer - No.

4. Will Toronto Zoo permit Flexible EMT conduit for certain/tight areas?

Answer - Yes.

5. Question - What does the “?” marked on the drawings indicate?

Answer - Could not confirm phone locations since we could access the site..

6. Question - How will work down-time due to Animals/Keepers/Zoo Protocol be accounted for
in the project scope and timeline? (I see this being handled on a case by case basis and
being negotiated in good faith between Toronto Zoo and the Proponent).

Answer - Case by Case.

7. Question - Where drilling is required, is the Proponent required to perform X-Rays or Scans
before drilling?

Answer - No Zoo will supply drawings.

8. Question - Who will supply any Power/Scissor Lifts?

Answer — The contractor is responsible for power, lifts or any other equipment required to
complete the work

9. Question - Are any classes or courses required for the Proponent to work on Toronto Zoo
property?

Answer - No.
10. Question - What size/gauge conduit is required?
Answer - TBD by contractor.

11. Question - Is there any underground work, trenching, digging, etc?

Answer - No.

Receipt of the Addendum shall be acknowledged as part of your submission
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The Board of Management of the Toronto Zoo reserves the right to reject any or all Tenders or to
accept any quotation, should it deem such action to be in its interests.

If you have any queries regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Peter Vasilopoulos, Supervisor,
Purchasing & Supply, at 416-392-5916 or by email pvasilopoulos@torontozoo.ca.

Yours truly,

Peter Vasilopoulos

Supervisor, Purchasing & Supply

I/'we hereby acknowledge receipt of this addendum and make allowance in my bid.
Signed (Must be Signing Officer of Firm)

Name of Firm

Date:

END OF ADDENDUM
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